Town of

FORT BRANCH

‘ Municipal Water Utility /Sanitation Department
P.O. Box 40
Fort Branch, Indiana 47648
(812) 753-3824

October 8, 2003

RESOLUTION 2003-4

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATION
ALLOWANCES FROM SAID ACCOUNTS TO OTHER ACCOUNTS AS

FOLLOWS:

FROM FUND AMOUNT TO FUND AMOUNT
7/31/@3 MVH 212 S 1000. 00 MVH 115 S 1000. 00
9/29/03 MVH 218 2000. 00 MVH 115 2000. 00
9/29/63 MVH 219 S000. 00 MVH 115 S000. 00

10/ 08/03 GEN 430 2000.00 GEN 412 2000.00

Be it resolved by the Council of the Town of Fort Branch

that the Clerk/Treasurer shall transfer the appropriation

amount above from the account listed to the account listed
b in the right hand column above.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FORT
BRANCH, INDIANA, THIS 8th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2003.

DON % GRIES, PRE NT

COKER, MEMEER

&

WARREN E. FLEETWOOD, MEMBER

ATTEST: %%&W %

CONNIE M. OSBORNE, CLERK/TREASURER

Fort Branch began as one of a series of forts established along the edge of the western frontier in 1811
to protect the pioneers against raids by roving Indian tribes. This fort, which consisted of two 2-story block houses
surrounded by a stockade, was built on the west side of the Red Bank Trail - midway between Vincennes (capital of
the Northwest Territory) on the north and the Ohio River on the south. Its location was selected because of a
flowing stream or ‘branch’ of spring water that assured an adequate supply of water during a siege.




